

## MINUTES OF HUMBLETON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

On THURSDAY 16 JUNE 2022,

Held at Maple Garage

18.05 Present: Councillors: F Caley (FC); L Brazier (LB) & N Broughton (NB)  
Apologies : J Burton (JB) ; H Stannard (HS) ; H Jackson (HJ) & C Scott (CS)  
Officer: Mrs Vanessa Nolan  
Residents: None  
Non-residents: None

18.06 Public Forum

None

18.07 Declarations of Pecuniary & Non-Pecuniary Interests

Councillor LB declared an interest in Flinton land.

Councillor FC declared an interest in Rathlin, Heron's Trust and Carr Farm.

18.08 Matters Arising

- Fly tipping – another incident in Flinton, ERYC do not now attend and rely on the person reporting to provide photographic evidence.

18.09 Correspondence

- Community Payback – clerk had responded requesting that the road between Sproatley and Flinton and beyond be subjected to a litter pick. This has been agreed in principle, but they have some issues with transporting via minibus. However when resolved, it will be added to the requested list.
- Tansterne Lane Signs – ERYC, resident and clerk have been in discussion – ERYC confirmed the signs have no authority to restrict access and that anyone blocking the road should be reported to the police as it is an offence to obstruct the highway. The signage is advisory only.
- East Riding Rally 2023 – the clerk had reported to the organisers about Pasture Corner and the damage to crops by attendees, the response was favourable and that they would look to ensure this was addressed next year.

18.10 Planning

- a) Heron Trust – variation of conditions – only the description has been amended – no concerns.
- b) Carr Farm windows – this has now been approved.

c) Humbleton Hall – both applications discussed and RESOLVED to support both applications as it would be beneficial to see the Hall back in use as a family home.

18.11 Date of next meeting

Thursday 8 September at 7pm at Maple Garage.